ORDINANCE 91- 12

ORDINANCE TO ASK LEGISLATION APPROVAL TO PLACE ON BALLOT IN NOVEMBER 1992 for a $25,000.00
HOMESTEAD EXEMPTION.

‘a{ \w\m:‘q LN
Be it so ordained by the Council of the City of Sky Valley that Legislation approve the City
of Sky Valley  place the following question be placed ont eh Ballot on the Noverber General

Election.

"Shall the Homestead Exemption be increased from $10,000.00 to $25,000.00 per resident
homeowner inside the City of Sky Valley.

This _ 2d  day of Dec. 1991.
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S.R. 1 mBox 25
Sky Valley, Georgia 30537

December 10, 1991

I veto Ordinance 91-12,"Asking Legislation be introduced for
$25,000 Homestead Exemption be placed on Ballot in November 1992",
passed by City Council on December 2, 1991.

A detailed impact study should be made as to the relationship of
such an Ordinance to all property owneres, millage and budget

requirements. .

Janet R. Kiernan
Mayor, City of Sky Valley

Telephone: (404) 746-2204



« S.R.1 » Box25
Dillard, Georgia 30537

Decamber 3, 1991

TO: Janet R. Kieman - Mayor
FROM: Jessie S. Henson
SUBJECT: Ordinance 91-12

Attached is Ordinance 91-12 for your review.

Telephone: (404) 746-2204



